Audley Square Redevelopment

Neighbour Liaison Meeting - February 2021

Date and time		Location
Tuesday 16 th February 2021, 5:30pm		Held via video call on Microsoft Teams
Attendees		
Attendees from the community		Project team attendees
 Philippa Somerset, 77 Mayfair Richard Cutt, Residents' Society of Mayfair & St. James's 		 Alahna Dunbar (Careys) - Neighbour Liaison John McInerney (Careys) - Contracts Manager Jon Croxford (Careys) - Head of Delivery Mark Ruane (Careys) - Project Engineer Thomas Kane (CP109) - Dir. Asset Management Kevan Buckley (CP109) - Project Director Clementine Sketchley (CP109) - Office Manager Apologies Kevin Mutimer (WCC)
Project recapCareys Civil Engineering have been appointed by Caudwell Properties (109) Ltd to deliver the Groun Reinforced Concrete elements of the Audley Square Development.		quare Development.
		in July 2020, with completion scheduled for March 2023.
	 Scheme Overview: Pile installation Ground Source Heat Pump scheme insta Bulk Excavation for 5 levels of basemen Waterproofing system installation to ba Drainage installation Construction of Reinforced Concrete ba 	t (Top Down and Blue Sky zones) sement

		Construction of Reinforced Concrete and Post-tensioned Concrete Superstructure elements
		For more information, please visit AudleySquareRedevelopmentMayfair.com.
Item	tem Minutes	
1.	Introductions	Alahna Dunbar of Careys opened the meeting, and all attendees introduced themselves.
	Audley Square Project Team	IntroductionsImage: An Conform Head of DeliveryImage: An Achierenery Deliver AnangerImage: An Achierenery Deliver AnangerImage: Ananger
3.	Project Overview	Carrys Civil Engineering have been appointed by Caudwel Poperlies (109) Ltd to deliver the Groundworks and Reinforced Carrys Civil Engineering have been appointed by Aguadwel Poperlies (109) Ltd to deliver the Groundworks and Reinforced Carrys Civil Engineering have been appointed by Caudwel Poperlies (109) Ltd to deliver the Groundworks and Reinforced Carrys Civil Engineering Count on the March 1023. Scheme Overview: a) Reinstalation (Including Ground Source Head Pump Pile) b) Reinstalation (Including Ground Source Head Pump Pile) b) Reinstalation to basement b) Reinstalation to basement b) Reinstalation to basement b) Reinstalation of Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Reinstalation of Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Reinstalation of Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Reinstalation of Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Reinstalation of Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Reinster Reinforced Concrete bosement and superstructure elements b) Re

	Alahna reviewed the high-level works for the Audley Square Redevelopment, including:
	 Pile Installation Bulk Excavation Waterproofing the basement Drainage installation Construction of reinforced concrete basement and superstructure
4. Site Operational Information	<image/> <section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header>
	Alahna reviewed the site working hours which are:
	Monday - Friday 8:00am to 6:00pm, Saturdays 8:00am to 1:00pm (quieter works only)
	Alahna also highlighted the 24-hour security phone number: 07553 891981.

Timeline	
	11-33 Image: Current Stage Current Stage
. Recent	Mark Ruane of Careys took over to deliver the rest of the presentation. Mark shared the high-level timeline of all project activities with corresponding images and time frames of each activity, as pictured here.
Activities	5. Recent Activities
	Secant piling works complete along the Hill Street Elevation.
	Secant pile installation complete to the rear façade of Nehru Centre and along the South Audley Street elevation.
	Ground Source Heat Pump (GSHP) borehole piles ongoing, Only 1 mini rig onsite.
	 Secant pile installation ongoing to the south elevation of site and the east elevation along Waverton Street.
	Bearing pile installation ongoing across the middle of the site.
	Gate 3 on Waverton Street opened for vehicle access. Temporary vehicle pitlane established on Waverton Street from 15th February– 19 th March.
	Mark went did an overview our activities carried out over the last month, including secant piling, ground source



8. Improvements & Innovations	6. Improvements & Innovations 6. Improvements & Innovations
	<image/> <list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item>
9. Upcoming Activities	 A Depointing Activities (This Month) Ongoing GSHP boring works. Ongoing secant ple installation – Along south elevation & Waverton Street elevation. Ongoing bearing ple installation across middle of site.
	Mark reviewed the next month's upcoming activities, including ongoing ground source heat pump works and ongoing piling.



12. Logistics & Traffic Management	The main criteria we set out to satisfy when considering site logistics was to keep more construction vehicles on site and libb surrounding roads	
13. Considerate Contractors Scheme	<complex-block>A considerate contractors Scheme The neuroscheme is the Contractor scheme (CS) and a dedeted to inprove the mode to contractor scheme is the Contractor scheme (CS) and a dedeted to inprove the mode to contractor scheme is the Contractor scheme (CS) and a dedeted to inprove the mode to contractor scheme is the Contractor scheme is the mode is the mode is the mode to contractor scheme is the contractor is the mode is t</complex-block>	



15. Dates of Next Meetings	Introduct of the control of the contro
	at 5:30pm via Microsoft Teams. Email audleysquareneighbourliaison@careysplc.co.uk to RSVP.
16. AOB/ Q&A's	n/a